
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed)
Subject: RE: (preliminary) final versions of CFP and FAQ
Date: Friday, October 28, 2016 11:08:25 AM

Thanks for noting that. The FAQ will get sent to Sara, and she then formats it and posts it (not as a
word document, but on a web page). I’ll try and fix it, and she’ll probably re-format as well.
Dustin

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:52 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: (preliminary) final versions of CFP and FAQ

I looked at the FAQ on my iPad. There are a variety of fonts (or at least font sizes) in it. Not
sure if that's the iPad doing that or if they are different. Might want to clean it up if it is.
Larry

On: 28 October 2016 06:41, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov> wrote:
Everyone,
Ray and Yi-Kai came to consensus on the quantum security section of the CFP. Yay!
As a result, we’ve now resolved all the comments. See the attached versions of the CFP and FAQ. We
plan to post on our approach to quantum security, our change regarding KEMs, and the API on the
pqc-forum today. We’ll see what feedback we get, which may prompt us to do one more round of
editing as a result.
Thank you everyone.
Dustin

mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov
mailto:lawrence.bassham@nist.gov
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov

